
Tempo Energy, Inc. 
DS 

4000 N. Big Spring, Suite 109 — Midland, TX 79705 915-686-043! 

March 21 , 1989 

New=Mexico :0il_„C6nservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe , NM 87504-2088 

Re: Yates Petroleum 
Downhole Commingling , Gas-Gas , 
YPC-SRC KZ State No. 6 
Eddy County , New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

We have been n o t i f i e d by Yates Petroleum Corporation of t h e i r 
above referenced proposal f o r dual completion and commingling 
of the Morrow and Canyon Zones. We do not object to t h i s 
proposal and hereby waive the 20 day waiting period to f i l e 
an objection. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

TEMPO ENERGY, INC. 

T. B. Garber, 
President 

TBG:1m 
cc: Yates Petroleum 


